ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY Student Council Minutes November 2, 1954

The meeting was called to order at 5:05 p.m. by Fresident Richard Anderson.

The roll call was taken and the following members were absent:

CHEMISTRY
James Fantone

Norman Smith (excused)
Wallace Engard

COMMERCE Trudy Leone June Johnson

Shirley Seitz (efused)
Photography

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

COMMITTEE

COMMITTEE

LOUNGE

President Anderson called for the monthly committee reports. The following reports were submitted.

Chris Kellogg, Angie Vergo, Gary Fraser, Robert Lorenzen. Because the committee was shunned when policing the lounges, an article will appear in the Reporter stating lounge rules and penalties for violators.

The committee is working on the need for tables and chairs in Clark Lounge. When estimates for these are received, the committee will submit a proposal for Student Council's approval.

The cost of a priition to allow the closing and locking of Eastman Lounge will also be submitted to Council after investigation.

The committee has begun discussing the annual Christmas party. Council was asked to poll students on these questions:

1. Would students like a Christmas dance?

2. Would students prefer just refreshments and caroling? Date: Tuesday evening, December 14, 1954 More information will be given about a snack bar in the cafeteria after more investigation.

*DBLICATIONS

Chairman, Philip Powers. Progress on the Student Directory is slow because there isn't a sufficient number of volunteer typists.

OMNI TIFE

Chairman, Rita Pradc. The budget for 1954-55 was submitted in early October. Council approved it without changes.

ROGRAM COMMITTEE Chairman, Rita Prado. The first intra-Council social activity, the Get-Acquainted Party, is being planned. The committee members are Philip Powers and Lee Johnson. The date is Thursday, November 11, from 7 to 10 p.m.

**LECTIONS COMMITTEE

Chairman, Rita Prado. All full-time representative positions except the S.A.C. second year are filled. This vacancy will be filled the first week of November. All upperclass Block A and most of the Block B positions are filled. Exclose will be completed when the remaining Block B students return to school after the Thanksgiving holiday.

PUBLICITY COMMITTEE

Chairman, David Schuckman. The members are Harry Hicks, Allan Smith, and Marcel Letourneau. They will meet on Wednesday, November 3, at 12:30 in the Student Council office.

President Anderson reminded committee chairmen that a written report is to be submitted monthly. These will be filed in the Student Council office.

USHER COMMITTEE

A standing committee of twelve ushers volunteered; only eight of these will be used at one time. They are Marcel Letourneau, Jesse Maffuid, Chris Kellog, Frank Ashbaugh, James West, Nguyen Ngoc Nha, Robert Smith, Lucia Corey, Lee Johnson, David Weston, Herbert Winkelmann, and Richard Samson.

COMMITTEE COMMITTEE

The committee will meet on Monday, November 8, at 12:30, in Student Council office.

STUDENT ASSOCIATION CARDS

These will be distributed through departmental offices for all blocks.

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

Committee chairmen were asked to submit lists of their committee members next Monday.

DIRECTORY

Because Philip Powers cannot get the cooperation of typists to work on Student Directory, some Council members volunteered to come into the Student Council office during spare moments, especially during the noon hour, to proof read and type.

INTER ORGANIZATION
COUNCIL

There will be an Inter-Organization meeting on Tuesday, November 2, at 7:30, in the Eastman Assembly Hall.

PARHING

Richard Samson require terred to be chairman of a special parking lot. This was seconded by David Schuckman and passed by Council. He will submit a list of committee members next week.

EASTMAN LOUNGE

There is a question as to whether the day school students can use this lounge with the sanction of the Alumni Association and the head of evening school as an emergency meeting place for organizations. There will be more discussion on this matter next week.

The motion for adjournment was made at 5:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Rita Prado. Acting Secretary